SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 27 March 2006
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/064/0030

Dr PJ Nilssen

Mossel Bay Archaeology project
PO Box 176

Great Brak River

6525

FAX: 044 691 1915

PERMIT: No. 80/06/01/011/52

| attach as requested a permit to export soil samples collected from archaeological and
geological context from Pinnacle Point 13B and its immediate surrounds, to Dr
Zenobia Jacobs of the University of Wollongong, Australia. SAHRA understands that
the samples will be sent for OSL dating.

SAHRA wishes you success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



